Natanael Josh Mesakh

Perum Villa Permata Cikampek Blok EG3 NO 35 Kec. Cikampek Barat Kabupaten Karawang | 085774227629 | natanaeljoshm@gmail.com |

SUMMARY

I am Natanael Josh Mesakh, 26 years old, graduated from Senior High School 1 Cikampek in 2017. My previous experience was as an Production Operator at Tire manufacturing company. I understand the basics of PLC and able to operate a computer. I am ready to work with targets and shift.

EXPERIENCES

1. PT Bridgestone Tire Indonesia and PT Yutaka Excelent Service

Production Operator/Operator Warehouse (July 2021 - Desember 2024)

- Operate Roll Press Electrode Machine
- Checker Loading Cargo
- Operate Scan Barcode Warehouse
- Reach Production Target
- 5S Implementation

2. PT Adyawinsa Stamping Industries

Production Operator (September 2019 - April 2020)

- Operate Stamping Machine to make compone also Quality control product according to standard regulations
- Reach Production Target
- Supporting Maintenance Team
- 5S Implementation

EDUCATION

2014-2017

• Social science-SHS 1 Cikampek

SKILLS

- Operate Press Machine
- Operate Heat Treatment Machine
- Production Process
- Operate Measuring Tool
- Operate Computer/Ms.Office
- Program Logic Control
- Operate Warehouse Activity
- Team Work

LANGUAGES

- Bahasa Indonesia
- English